



**Warda
Bhutto**

ABOUT ME

I started my career as a fine artist & I worked for various art galleries around the country. With time and professional experiences I developed interest to explore other domains of art that bought me to fashion. With a greater insight via my further studies in this field I could fill in the gaps and widen my horizons. With thriving curiosity and interest to know and learn more about this field I achieved a different perspective towards the work that I create today.

WORK EXPERIENCE

14/02/2020 - 10/04/2020 - Rome

Assistant Designer Intern

Stella Jean Roma

- Illustrations
- Digital Prints
- Product Designs
- Shoot

/ www.stellajeans.com / Rome, Italy

08/08/2018 - 02/10/2019

Fashion Designer - Product Development Department (Alkaram Studio)

Alkaram Textile Mills Pvt Ltd

- Men's Wear Casual/Formal Collection.
- Men's Active Wear Collection.
- Producing designs and styling concepts for ready-to-wear collections.
- Producing designs and styling concepts for unstitched collections.
- Making technical detailed drawings for catalog collections.
- Direct communication with vendors, merchandisers & fabric sourcing.
- Market Research & Survey.
- Managing Production Records.

/ www.alkaram.com / Karachi Sindh, Pakistan

06/02/2018 - 07/08/2018 - Karachi, Pakistan

Management Trainee Officer

Alkaram Textile Mills Pvt Ltd

- Styling concepts for unstitched collections.
- Producing designs and styling for kids wear (Boys Category).
- Designing accessories for catalog shoots.

/ Karachi, Pakistan

09/01/2018 - 05/02/2018

Fashion Internee

Alkaram Textile Mills Pvt Ltd

- Assisting catalogue team with styling and shoot.

/ Karachi, Pakistan

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2019 - CURRENT - Piazzale Aldo Moro, 5, Rome RM, Rome, Italy

● **Master in Fashion Studies**
Sapienza Universita Di Roma
www.uniroma1.it

2014 - 2018 - Pakistan

● **Bachelor in Fine Arts**
Center of Excellence in Arts & Design , MUET
<https://www.cead.edu.pk>

2011 - 2013

● **Intermediate**
Gov.t Collage

2000 - 2011 - Hyderabad, Pakistan

● **School & Matriculation**
Apsacs,Cantt

SKILLS

● **Working Skills**

- Sketching
- Draping
- Fashion Illustrations
- Adobe Photoshop
- Krita
- MS Office

ORGANISATIONAL SKILLS

● **Organisational skills**

- Teamwork ■ Problem-Solving
- Creativity ■ Interpersonal Skills
- Time Management ■ Organizing
- Coordination ■ Directing

LANGUAGES

● **Languages**

- Urdu (Native)
- English (Proficient)
- Italian (Beginner)

ART SHOWS

Art Shows

- (2019) Fiber, Forms & Other Stories, Group Exhibition at Alkaram Studio, Karachi (Participant)
- (2019) Pakistan @ 100, World Bank Exhibition, Islamabad (Participant)
- (2018) Stance, Group Exhibition at Studio Seven Gallery, Karachi (Participant)
- (2018) Colors of Youth, Online Exhibition at Art Citi Gallery, Karachi (Participant)
- (2018) BAAD E SABA - Grand Exhibition Artists of Sindh, Clifton Art Gallery, Karachi (Participant)
- (2018) The "Annual Emerging Artists" show at My Art World Islamabad (Participant)

CERTIFICATIONS

Certifications

- (2020) RomaAmor, Rome, Italy (Volunteer) Present
- (2017) BAAD E SABA - Grand Exhibition Artists of Sindh, Canvas Gallery, Karachi (Volunteer)
- (2017) Pakistan National Council of Arts, Karachi - "Catch the Characters" Workshop (Participant).
- (2017) Pakistan National Council of Arts, Karachi - " Labor Day" (Winner)
- (2017) I AM Pakistan - The Youth Talk (Participant)
- (2015) Youth Pakistan Expo Islamabad, (University Representative)
- (2015) DA 'Art Contemporary Printmaking Workshop, (Participant)
- (2015) Dawn Educational Expo, (University Representative)
- (2015) i-Youth Council Session Series, MUET (Volunteer)
- (2014) Let's Paint Life for Peshawar (Volunteer)
- (2014) IEEE iCube (University Ambassador)